Drew, Kevin (ENV)

Erom:
it:

To:

Cc:

Subject:

Attachments:

Hi Jack,

John Porter <JPorter@recology.com>

Tuesday, February 28, 2017 2:25 PM

Macy, Jack (ENV)

Drew, Kevin (ENV); Mark Arsenault; Baker, Michael J.; Pearce, Carolyn A.

RE: Request for information on Landfill Reimbursement, CPI adjustment for SR, and
Migration Rate Information

RGG_RSS_Commercial Migration Analysis.xlsm; RGG_RSS_Migration_Analysis.xIsm

Please see my responses for green below. Sorry  haven’t had an opportunity to return your call regarding the special
reserve fund. Mike and | spoke yesterday afternoon and came to a similar conclusion. Let’s discuss tomorrow during the

Zero Waste meeting.
Regards,
John

John F Porter

Hmeology | 250 Executive Park, Suite 2100

San Francisco, CA 94134

t: 415.715.6241 |c: 415.215.8444e: jpoiter Gracolagy.com

WASTE ZERO
4 .

From: Macy, Jack (ENV) [mailto:jack.macy@sfgov.org]
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 1:22 PM

To: John Porter <JPorter@recclogy.com>

Cc: Drew, Kevin (ENV} <kevin.drew@sfgov.org>

Subject: Request for information on Landfill Reimbursement, CPI adjustment for SR, and Migration Rate information

Hilohn,

Please provide us as soon as you can with:
1. calculations for landfill reimbursement for RY17 Q3 and Q4; \What do you mean by calcuiation? The amount
requasted is landfillad tons multipli=d by the transportation fe2 and disposal fee.
2. projected interest accumulated in Special Reserve Fund and new reserve fund from 1/31/17 to 7/1/17; [ was
Wworking on somsthing different, this will taks a little time to prepare. | should be able to get you this tomorrow.
3. CPladjustment from 2014 $ to 2017 $ that pertains to new reserve fund; S=e balow.
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